
Good	Morning	Emiliano,
	
I	spoke	with	a	member	of	our	IT	department	and	he	stated	the	IT	department	has	not	dealt	with	any	companies	or	solicitors	for	any	facial	recognition	equipment	or
products.
	
Feel	free	to	contact	me	should	you	have	any	questions.
	
Thank	you
	
	
Liz B. Martinsen
Records	Access	Officer
Auburn	Police	Department
416	Oxford	Street	North
Auburn	Ma,	01501
Phone:	508	832-7777	|	Fax:	508	832-7781
elizabeth.martinsen@auburnmasspolice.org
	
	
	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>	
Sent:	Thursday,	April	09,	2020	9:11	AM
To:	Elizabeth	Martinsen	<Elizabeth.martinsen@auburnmasspolice.org>
Subject:	Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	
Thank	you!
	
Did	you	ran	a	search	looking	for	solicitations	received	by	the	PD?
	
Thanks!
	
Best,
Emiliano
------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

From:	Elizabeth	Martinsen	<Elizabeth.martinsen@auburnmasspolice.org>
Date:	Wednesday,	April	8,	2020	at	9:04	AM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Subject:	RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	
Good	Morning	Emiliano,
	
I	hope	this	email	finds	you	well.	Please	see	the	attached	document.
	
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
Sent:	Monday,	April	06,	2020	5:07	PM

From Elizabeth	Martinsen	<Elizabeth.martinsen@auburnmasspolice.org>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Thu,	9	Apr	2020	13:52:22	+0000
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To:	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>;	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	

Good	Afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached.

	

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
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